TILSTON PARISH COUNCIL

For the attention of all Parish Councillors
The next **Parish Council Meeting** is scheduled for
Friday 21st January 2022 to be held at Tilston War Memorial Hall

The meeting will proceed **from 7:00** and include an **OPEN FORUM**, when members of the public can raise any matter of concern to them.

Please note the meeting will be subject to Covid Guidance including the following:

- Do <u>not</u> attend the meeting if you have any flu, cold or Covid symptoms or have tested positive for covid with the last 5 days.
 - Face mask must be worn.
- We request taking a lateral flow test (even if you do not have symptoms) on the day of the meeting.

Please note the doors to the Hall will remain open during the meeting. For more information visit https://www.gov.uk/coronavirus

1.	Apologies.	With explanations.
2.	Declaration of Interests	Members to declare any interest under the following categories: Pecuniary interest, Outside Bodies interest and family, friend, or close associate interest.
3.	Public Participation	When members of the public can raise any matter relating to the Parish
4.	Co-option	To consider co-option to fill Council vacancy.
5.	Minutes	To accept minutes for the Parish Council meeting held 4 th November 2021 (Previously circulated).
6.	Proposed Church Road Development	To receive update regarding possible Church Road development.
7.	Housing Needs Survey	 1)To consider note notes of meeting held on 30th November 2021. (Previously circulated). 2) To consider undertaking Housing Needs Survey.
8.	Hill Field	To receive update including response received from Jones Homes and fencing. To agree fencing.
9.	Stopping up of Road	To consider request to stop up section of Highway at The Cape, Tilston.
10.	Planning	To accept observations and note decisions as listed on the planning register and consider the below and any additional applications received since publication of the agenda.
11.	Church Road Parking Issues	To note concerns regarding parking obstructions on Church Road, action taken to date and agree any further actions.
12.	Tilston Brook	To note outcome of Slowing the Flow Meeting and consider future actions.
13.	Route to School	To received update regarding walking route to school and public right of way and agree actions.
14.	Platinum Jubilee & Other Events	To consider arrangements for Platinum Jubilee and considered other events for 2022 inc. Christmas Market.

15.	Accounts & Payments	To approve the accounts as circulated & consider outstanding payments inc. payment to Tarporley Parish Council for Online event £17.92 To consider grant to Tilston Playing Field Association.
16.	Earmarking & Precept	To note outcome of Precept Consultation. To agree budget and earmarking and Precept for 2022-2023 Financial Year.
17.	Future Meetings	Arrangements for future meetings.

Signed

Ann Wright 17/01/22
Ann Wright, Clerk to the Council,

Telephone 01948 861 035 or e-mail clerk@tilstonparishcouncil.co.uk
Full Agenda and Information and be found at http://www.tilstonparishcouncil.co.uk/agendas